Savant Technologies LLC, dba GE Lighting, a Savant Company

DATE : 06/20/2022

Equipment Authorisation Division
Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Request for Short-Term Confidentiality

Company name;
FCC ID: PUU-CPLGOD2BLG2
FCC Part 15 Certification

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the commission rules, and in accordance with
the FCC Public notice dated June 15, 2004 (DA 04-1705), we hereby request short-term
confidentiality for the following items prior to marketing the device.:

(1) Test Setup Photos
(2) External Photos
(3) Internal Photos
(4) User Manual

The applicant requests the exhibits selected above as short term confidential be withheld
from public view for a period of 180 days from the date of the Grant of Equipment
Authorization and prior to marketing. This is to avoid premature release of sensitive
information prior to marketing or release of the product to the public.

Sincerely,

Company Name: Savant Technologies LLC, dba GE Lighting, a Savant Company
Contact Name: Paul Smith

Title of Person: Systems Engineer - Safety & Regulatory

Address: 1975 Noble Road Cleveland Ohio 44112 United States

Date: 06/20/2022



